



**AGENDA
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 13, 2024
9:00 AM
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS
204 ASH STREET
FERNANDINA BEACH, FL 32034**

- 1. CALL TO ORDER**
- 2. ROLL CALL**
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**
- 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**
 - 4.1 Regular Meeting Minutes (5/10/2023 / 7/12/2023 / 10/11/2023 / 11/08/2023 / 12/13/2023 / 1/10/2024 / 2/14/2024)
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA**
- 6. DISCUSSION ITEMS**
 - 6.1 Update Golf Course Advisory Committee Resolution (Vote To Recommend Changes To Commission)
 - 6.2 Elect Chair And Vice Chair
 - 6.3 Meeting Date And Times (Discuss Changing Day And Time Of Monthly Meeting)
- 7. WGA UPDATE**
- 8. MGA UPDATE**
- 9. FRIENDS OF FERNANDINA GOLF CLUB UPDATE**
- 10. STAFF COMMENTS**
 - 10.1 Mark Swope (Golf Course Superintendant/Course Conditions)
- 11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS**
- 12. ADJOURNMENT**

All members of the public are invited to be present and be heard. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate in this program or activity should contact the City Clerk at (904) 310-3115 or TTY/TDD 711 (for the hearing or speech impaired). All interested parties may appear at said meeting and be heard as to the advisability of any action, which may be considered with respect to such matter. For information regarding this matter, please contact the Golf Course Manager.

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 10, 2023

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Member James Rauschenberger, Member Lynn Sikorski, Chair John Pelican, Member Fenton Markevich
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:** None.
5. **FRIENDS OF FERNANDINA BEACH GOLF COURSE UPDATE:** Mr. Lee Murray speaks, updates Board on improvements for water on the golf course, ball cleaners and message board. Updates on future tournaments. Chair Pelican thanks Mr. Murray.
6. **DISCUSSION ITEMS:**
 - 6.1. Welcome Pam McDonald to the Golf Course staff. Mr. David DeMay, GM introduced Ms. McDonald to the Board.
 - 6.2. Golf Course fees: Last meeting proposed new fees discussed. Today Mr. DeMay is looking for approval of these fees. Motion made in support of the new fee schedule: Motion: Member Rauschenberger, second Member Markevich. All Ayes. Motion approved.
7. **MGA UPDATE:** Member Markevich gave updates on current and upcoming events.
8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski gave updates on current and upcoming events.
9. **STAFF COMMENTS:**

Mr. DeMay addressed the Board. Discussion of new superintendent starting, new mechanic. Staff changes. Newsletter distributed and discussed.
10. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** Board members thank Mr. DeMay for all his contributions to the Golf Course.
11. **ADJOURNMENT:** @09:34 a.m. Motion made by Member Rauschenberger, second by Member Sikorski. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 12, 2023

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Member James Rauschenberger, Member Lynn Sikorski, Chair John Pelican.
Member Fenton Markevich.
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:** None.
5. **FRIENDS OF FERNANDINA BEACH GOLF COURSE UPDATE:** Nothing currently.

6. **DISCUSSION ITEMS:** Please see under STAFF COMMENTS.

7. **MGA UPDATE:** Member Markevich gave updates.

8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski reports summer hiatus currently beginning again after Labor Day.

9. **STAFF COMMENTS:**
 - 9.1. GENERAL UPDATES: David DeMay, GM speaks: Newsletter reviewed with board.
Improvements on golf course reviewed.
 9. 2. YEAR-TO-DATE REVIEW: Mr. DeMay speaking: The Golf Course is ahead of budget currently.

10. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** Chair Pelican brings up water jugs on the course. Options presented by Mr. DeMay for water usage on the course.
Chair Pelican would like to see the budget at the next meeting.

11. **ADJOURNMENT:** @09:37 a.m. Motion made by Member Rauschenberger, second by Member Markevich. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 11, 2023

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Chair James Pelican, Member Lynn Sikorski, Member Fenton Markevich, Member Charles Corbett, Member James Rauschenberger.
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**
5. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:**
6. **NEW BUSINESS:**
 - 6.1 **MEMBER INTRODUCTION:** Chair Pelican introduced new member Charles Corbett. Member Corbett gave a brief introduction of himself and his qualifications.
 - 6.2 **RESOLUTION 2017-82:** Review of Golf Course Advisory Board, it's duties, responsibilities and powers. Board Members given copies.
Question presented why September meeting was cancelled and approval of cancellations. David DeMay, GM, speaks on the function and purpose of the Golf Course Advisory Board, frequency and necessity of meetings discussed. Vote initiated for monthly or quarterly meetings. Mike Meadows speaks on recommending the frequency of meetings to be monthly. Member Corbett makes a motion for monthly meetings. Member Sikorski seconds the motion. 4:1 vote in favor of monthly meetings.
 - 6.3 **LIGHTHOUSE DRIVING RANGE:** TopTracer amenity review. Chair Pelican raises question of efficacy of TopTracer, better alternatives to be investigated. Mr. DeMay speaks on TopTracer promotions and improvements.
7. **MGA UPDATE:** Member Markevich gave updates on the past month's activities.
8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski gave updates on activities for the past month and upcoming events.
9. **MARKETING UPDATE:** Nothing at this time.
10. **AGRONOMY UPDATE:** Mr. DeMay addressed the topic of soil and bug treatment and everything moving in a positive direction with the soil treatment, grass and grooming.
11. **STAFF COMMENTS:** Mr. DeMay appreciates the support of the board and community.
12. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** None.
13. **ADJOURNMENT:** @10:10 a.m. Motion made by Chair Pelican, second by Member Rauschenberger. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

MINUTES

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD

Wednesday, November 8, 2023

City Hall Commission Chambers

204 Ash Street

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:**
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**
5. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:**

There is no audio on this video until this point. This is where the audio begins.

6. **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 6.1 **PRESENTATION – ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER AND SUNSHINE LAW:** City Attorney Tammi Bach presents on Roberts Rules of Order and Sunshine Law. Q&A followed.
- 6.2 **INTRODUCTION TO CITY MANAGER, TY ROSS.** City Manager, Ty Ross was not present at this time. However, he did come in near the end of the meeting and introduced himself.
- 6.3 **END OF YEAR FINANCIALS – FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023:** Financial information can be found on the city website. Chair Pelican discussed large expenditures. General Manager, David DeMay discussed food and beverage events. Q&A followed.
- 6.4 **GOLF CART PURCHASE AND FINANCING:** Mr. DeMay discussed sale of carts and ability to achieve budget with current revenue. Discussion of steps to mitigate damage or abuse.

7. **MGA UPDATE:** Member Markevich gave updates on upcoming events, member numbers.

8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski gave update on recent 27-Hole Invitational deemed a successful event.

9. **STAFF COMMENTS:**

GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE: Mr. DeMay speaks: Continuation of positive momentum going forward, memberships trending upward. Course improvements with flags and markers. In the process of Florida State Golf Association re-rating the golf course. Cart path project. Tree trimming project, tee box renovation and improvements in short game area.

10. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** None.

11. ADJOURNMENT: @09:41 a.m. Motion made by Member Rauschenberger, second by Member Markevich. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 13, 2023

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Member James Rauschenberger, Member Charles Corbett, Member Lynn Sikorski, Chair John Pelican. Member Fenton Markevich, absent.
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Minutes for the last board meeting have not been submitted yet, approval pending completion of these minutes.
5. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:** None.
6. **DISCUSSION ITEMS:**
 - 6.1 **GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD RESOLUTION:** Chair Pelican led discussion of a city commission meeting new resolution 2023-221 on their agenda, this was voted to be tabled. David DeMay, GM asked to discuss this. Mr. DeMay detailed his findings on this, a general verbiage/clerical clean up, no real changes implemented. Discussion of this ensued with Q&A.
City Manager Ty Ross speaks: Discussion of notice and process and his role as support to the boards.
 - 6.2 **RECOGNITION OF THE FRIENDS OF FERNANDINA BEACH GOLF COURSE:** Chair Pelican recognized organizers and participants, as well as Mr. DeMay. Special callout to Mr. Lee Murray Roger Oliver and Ron Farrell.
7. **MGA UPDATE:** Member Rauschenberger gave recent tournament updates.
8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski gave updates on recent tournaments.
9. **STAFF COMMENTS:**

GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE: Mr. DeMay speaks: Discussion of tournament improvements and in organization of such.
Discussion on improving the positive impression of golf course. Update on improvements.
Quarterly newsletter beginning in January.
10. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** Board Member Corbett and Sikorski commented on the new menu and improved food. Chair Rauschenberger applauds improvements. Chair Pelican thanked retiring board members, Member Rauschenberger and Member Markevich for their service.
11. **ADJOURNMENT:** @10:00 a.m. Motion made by Member Rauschenberger, second by Member Sikorski. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 10, 2024

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Member Tom Camera, Member Charles Corbett, Member Lynn Sikorski, Chair John Pelican.
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Minutes for the last board meeting have not been submitted yet, approval pending completion of these minutes.
5. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:** None. Tom Camera is welcomed to the board.
6. **DISCUSSION ITEMS:**
 - 6.1 Golf Course Advisory Board Resolution:

David DeMay, General Manager of the Golf Course, speaker. Main changes of the board under power of duties section 6.

- a. Recommend rates for the golf club and facilities.
- b. Make recommendations on plans and efforts to increase membership, rounds played and revenue increase.
- c. Betterment of golf club, structure improvements, amenities.
- d. Review and provide input on capital improvements.
- e. End of year comprehensive list of accomplishments. Go forward without management company.
- f. David discussed Golf Advisory Board meeting frequency – monthly basis with general manager present.

6.2. Chair Pelican discussed appointment of city commissioner liaison to interact with the Golf Course Advisory Board. Discussion with Commissioner Ross ensued, there are no official or unofficial liaisons.

Chair Pelican references resolution 2017-82 which established the Golf Course Advisory Board, now the commission desires to revise it, but cannot understand referencing the Greens and Oversight Committee which has not existed since 2017. DeMay to take suggestions to the city clerk and work with her based on Chair Pelican's suggestions. To be put on another meeting agenda. Potential approval pending legalities to the first page.

Discussion regarding cancellation of meetings at the board's discretion – need three board members to agree.

7. **MGA UPDATE:** Chair Pelican is the only MGA member present. Chair Pelican updated on activities and upcoming events.
8. **WGA UPDATE:** New member noted, otherwise nothing new.
9. **STAFF COMMENTS:** David speaking.
 - a. New items at club: Quarterly newsletter to be done. Upcoming event notification to be sent weekly as well via email.

- b. January event Food and Beverage Culinary Tour.
- c. Sunday Brunch to continue/possible music.
- d. New clinics: Tuesdays @1 for 1 hour. Ladies clinic Wednesday at 1 p.m., ladies only.
- e. Golf course maintenance discussed.
- f. Tee box improvements discussed.
- g. Updated golf cart procedures, dress code discussed, etiquette.
- h. Need representation for MGA discussed by Member Corbett.

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Tom Camera with observations about improvements at the golf club, thanking David DeMay.

Chair Pelican discussion of creation of more special events, i.e. weddings, etc., using the GOLFNOW booking. To be assessed later. Discussion of affordability.

ADJOURNMENT: @09:48 a.m. Motion made by Member Corbett, second by Member Sikorski. All Ayes.

Next meeting February 14, 2024 @ 09:00 a.m.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 14, 2024

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** 9:00 a.m.
2. **ROLL CALL:** Member Tom Camera, Member Charles Corbett, Member Lynn Sikorski, Chair John Pelican.
3. **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:**
4. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Minutes for the last board meeting have not been submitted yet, approval pending completion of these minutes.
5. **PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:** None.
6. **DISCUSSION ITEMS:**
 - 6.1 **STATUS OF THE GOLF CLUB:** Chair Pelican thanks David DeMay, former GM. Review of DeMay's accomplishments.
Member Camera speaks to friendliness of staff, merchandising upgrades.
LETTER TO MEMBERS FROM CHARLIE GEORGE: Scott Mikelson, Deputy Director, Parks and Recreation speaker: Discussion regarding staffing. Upcoming golf tournaments discussed. Membership numbers compared to last year to be brought up at the next meeting.
 - 6.2 **FIRST QUARTER FINANCIALS:** Scott discussed year-to-date budget report, breakdown of financials, golf budget. Discussion and Q&A ensued.
Commissioner Chip Ross: Q&A with board regarding financials, subsidization of golf course by taxpayers.
Member Sikorski and Member Camera: Discussion of membership incentives.
Chair Pelican: Discussion of Top Tracer, perhaps discontinued use in the future. Driving range discussion with Member Camera.
Mike Meadows: Suggestion made Top Tracer use should be discontinued. Mr. Meadows also suggests consideration of movement of meetings to evenings. This item discussed and to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting.
Member Camera: Suggestion for increased advertising for the golf course during Concours.
7. **MGA UPDATE:** Chair Pelican is the only MGA member present. Chair Pelican discussed Blitz.
8. **WGA UPDATE:** Member Sikorski gave update on upcoming events, otherwise nothing new.
9. **STAFF COMMENTS:** None.
10. **BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:** Chair Pelican reminded board members of upcoming elections.
11. **ADJOURNMENT:** @10:12 a.m. Motion made by Member Corbett, second by Member Sikorski. All Ayes.

Approved by: _____

Chair, John Pelican

RESOLUTION 2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING RESOLUTION 2017-82 BY RENAMING THE GOLF COURSE ADVISORY BOARD THE GOLF CLUB ADVISORY BOARD; MODIFYING ITS POWERS, DUTIES, AND RESPONSIBILITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Fernandina Beach, Florida, is the owner and operator of the Fernandina Beach Municipal Golf Course; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission adopted Resolution 2017-82, establishing a Golf Course Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, in 2021, via Resolution 2021-25, the City did not renew its golf management contract with contractor Billy Casper Management, thereby returning management to the Fernandina Beach Municipal Golf Course to the City's internal staff. Subsequently, Resolution 2022-65 was passed, continuing internal management of the Club; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission wishes to amend Resolution 2017-82 by changing the name of the "Golf Course Advisory Board" to the "Golf Club Advisory Board", which better reflects the nature of the facility and its advisory needs; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission further wishes to amend the duties and responsibilities of the Board, including how and on what the Board should specifically advise.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA, THAT:

SECTION 1. The Golf ~~Course~~ Club Advisory Board.

The Board ~~shall~~ consists of five members, who ~~shall~~ must be residents of the City of Fernandina Beach, Florida, and shall be appointed by the City Commission of said City. One member each ~~shall~~ will be elected by the Men's Golf Association and the Ladies' Golf Association to serve for a period of one year, with the concurrence of the City Commission, and ~~shall~~ be eligible for re-election by their associations and re-appointment by the City Commission. The three remaining board members ~~shall~~ will be appointed by the City Commission and ~~shall~~ serve for a term of three years, each with ~~the~~ eligibility for reappointment. Any vacancy in membership ~~shall~~ will be filled for the unexpired term by the City Commission. All members ~~shall~~ serve without compensation and at the pleasure of the City Commission but may be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in connection with their official duties.

SECTION 2. The initial staggered terms of the five appointees ~~shall~~ **expire** as follows:

- Two members from the Men's and Ladies' Golf Associations each in June 2018;
- One member in June 2019;
- Two members in June 2020.
- Future terms expire on December 31 of the end of the seat's term year in accordance with Ordinance 2021-20.

SECTION 3. Quorum.

Three members of the Golf ~~Course~~ Club Advisory Board ~~shall~~ constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, providing, however, that no action ~~shall~~ may be taken which is binding upon said Board unless concurred in by no less than a majority of all members comprising the Board.

SECTION 4. Organization.

The Golf ~~Course~~ Club Advisory Board ~~shall~~ must elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Recording Secretary from among its members. The term of these positions ~~shall~~ will be one year with eligibility for re-election. The Board shall adopt its own rules of procedure and determine its time of meeting. All meetings of the Board ~~shall be~~ are open to the public and all records of the Board ~~shall be~~ are public records.

SECTION 5. Role.

The Golf ~~Course~~ Club Advisory Board is an advisory board to the City Commission and ~~shall~~ that reviews activities at the Fernandina Beach Municipal Golf Course with the ~~management team~~ General Manager and reports to the City Commission/City Manager (~~or City Commission designee~~) to assure the best possible management practices.

SECTION 6. Powers and Duties.

- A. ~~To make recommendations as to the hours of operation, the programs and services that will be available to the public and the care and conditions of all golf course facilities; To recommend rates for the Golf Club and its facilities.~~
- B. ~~Make recommendations regarding policies and rates to be charged for the use of facilities and equipment that is available for use by the general public; on plans and efforts to increase membership, rounds played, and revenue-generating activities.~~
- C. ~~Review Marketing plans. Efforts to increase rounds/revenue (mailings, emails, website, tournaments, etc.); Recommend plans for betterment of the Golf Club, including new amenities and infrastructure improvements.~~
- D. ~~Make recommendations for the expenditure of funds and assist in the preparation of budgets; Review and provide input on proposed capital improvement projects.~~
- E. To provide the City Clerk with copies of minutes covering meetings of the Board and prepare and submit to the City Commission as soon as possible after the end of the fiscal year a comprehensive annual report of the Board's activities

SECTION 7. Meeting Frequency.

- A. The Golf ~~Course~~ Club Advisory Board ~~shall~~ meets on a monthly basis;
- B. ~~The Golf Course Club Advisory Board and the City Commissioner liaison shall meet at least on a quarterly basis; and If there are no subjects for the Board to advise on in a given month, the meeting may be cancelled at the discretion of the General Manager.~~
- C. ~~The Golf Course Advisory Board and the Fernandina Beach Golf Course Management team shall meet on a monthly basis.~~

SECTION 8. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage.

ADOPTED this 19th day of March, 2024.

CITY OF FERNANDINA BEACH

BRADLEY M. BEAN
Commissioner - Mayor

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

CAROLINE BEST
City Clerk

TAMMI E. BACH
City Attorney

Golf Club Advisory Committee

(Meeting Days and Times: Commission Chamber Availability)

Current Meeting Date: 2nd Wednesday at 9pm

Mondays: 2nd, 3rd / 4pm or 5pm

Tuesdays: 4th / 4pm or 5pm

Wednesdays: 4th / 4pm or 5pm

Thursdays: 2nd, 4th / 4pm or 5pm

Friends of Fernandina

❖ Course improvements

- Cleared lakes on 2,7,3 south and behind pump house on north.
- Recovered drainage pond on 5 west.
- Recovered bunkers from weeds
- Front entrance
- Cart paths.
- Recovered 90% or more of damaged greens.
- Recovered 90% or more of fairways 1. 2, 8, 9 south 2 north
- Parking lot trees general clubhouse appearance
- New bunker on 5 west
- Building nursery green
- New handrails and step repair 3 west
- Installed fencing for traffic diversion
- Implemented tournament style set ups for major events
 - discussion

❖ Irrigation

- Site pro subscription
- Repaired multiple waterline breaks.
- Located and repaired over 175 heads that were up to 2 feet underground 75 to 100 which had to be removed and repaired are still locating and finding heads everyday at the time of this document 6 heads were located and repaired around 2 tee boxes.
- Continue to adjust and replace nozzles on irrigation heads to as course design for correct coverage.
- Reduced water consumption by almost half
- New pump station installs approximately April 30th

❖ Equipment

- Rebuilt bunker rake attachment installed new spikes and misc. parts.

- Repaired 3 carts that had been sitting for years to be more efficient.
- In process of building a designated 50 gallon spray cart for large area weed and insect suppression
- Purchased a designated trim mower for around tee and green complexes.
- Currently repairing major issues with fairway unit
- Added a 300 gallon sprayer to fleet
- Added a designated verticutter to fleet
 - Discussion

❖ Agronomics

- Aggressive preemergent programs spring mid-summer and fall
- Aggressive post emergent programs all year
- Aggressive fertilization programs all year greens weekly
- Starting this year, we will do multiple mole cricket and grub control as opposed to 1 in June and treating outbreak areas throughout the year.
- Nematode control on greens
- Weekly Verti-cutting and topdressing on greens.
- Plan to drop heights in mid-summer as turf strengthens
- We have caught over 40 moles this past winter and removed their food source
- Core aerification which has not been done in years past solid tine only
- Turf program to adjust soil conditions
- Multiple spray applications weekly
- Use of more bio friendly chemicals and organics

❖ Staff

- High staff retention

- Training on equipment
- Highly motivated and focused
- Golf course centric
- New irrigation tech
- Cross training
 - discussion

❖ Friends of Fernandina

- Saved course around 10k in tree trimming
- Partnered with golf maintenance staff for tee markers
- New spike cleaners at clubhouse
- Continued support for golf course and golf maintenance